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ENERGY anD MiINERALE DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

JERAY ARPCIACK P.O. DRAWER DD

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 746-4861

NICK FRANKLIN

May 23, 1978

“icegan Petroleum Corporation
» .. Box 1737
~c:well, New Mexico 88201
Re: Mary Federal

#]1-H-11-23-25

Eddy County, NM
Coroiemen:
.. Zate we have not received a Notice of Disconnect from the
r-ska zone or a Notice of Connection on the Morrow zone of
- supject well.

U.cn receipt of the above notices, Form C-104, Reqguest For
- igwable and Authorization To Transport 0il and Gas, will
e processed.

ou have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
to call upon me.

Gy

Sincerely yours,

/N,: 7 &
W. A. Gressett
Sugervisor, District II

PRSRSENale)

vo: Dranswestern Pipeline Co.
P.0O. Box 2521
Houston, Texas 77001



